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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL {RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.

2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.

3. All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

4, Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division and have
paid the required $125.00 registratien fee.

5. Ali services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Orders/Contracts are to be continued for the term
of the Purchase Ordey/Contract, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being
made available. |n the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods, this
Purchase Crder/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

6. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

1. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

9, The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

10.  The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

11.  The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legis/ative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern all rights
and duties under the Contract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract.

12.  Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual wtitten
agreement of the parties.

13. BANKRUPTCY: Inthe event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, this contract is automatically
null and veid, and is terminated without further order.

i4. HIPAA Business Associate Addendum - The West Viginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA)}, approved by the Attarney General, and availabie online at the Purchasing Division's web site
(http://www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vre/hipaa.htm) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that. the
Agency meets the definition of a Covered Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

2. SPECIFICATIONS: Items ofiered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications
must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Allernates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be
clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should atiach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3. Compilete all sections of the quotation form.

4, Unit prices shall prevail in cases of discrepancy.

L All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alterate shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

6. BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time

of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time witl result in bid disquralitications.

SIGNED BID TO:

Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 256305-0130

Rev. 06/21/2006




NOTE: Vendors can complete Bidder's Evaluation Report at Purchasing's Web Site
www . state.wv.us/admin/purchase

ADDENDUM #1
707EC022

OPEN END CONTRACT

25,950 LB. GVW CAB AND CHASSIS/UTILITY BED

CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS:

FROM:
CHANGE IN SPEC TITLE:
25,950 Lb. GVW Cab and Chassis/Utility Bed

TO:
CHANGE IN SPEC TITLE:
26,000 Lb. GVW Cab and Chassis/Utility Bed

FROM:

1.0 PURPOSE , _
It is the purpose of these specifications to describe a 25,950 Lb. GVW Cab and Chassis
with Utility Bed (hereinafter referred to as a “unit”) to be purchased for use by the West
Virginia Division of Highways (DOH) on an Open End Contract basis,

TO:

1.0 PURPOSE :
It 1s the purpose of these specifications to describe a 26,000 Lb. GVW Cab and Chassis
with Utility Bed (hereinafter referred to as a “unit”) to be purchased for use by the West
Virginia Division of Highways (DOH) on an Open End Contract basis.

FROM:
8.1  GVW Plate Rating: 25,950 Lbs. minimum

TO:
8.1 GVW Plate Rating: 26,000 Lbs. maximum




707EC022 Addendum #1

FROM:
85  Cab: The crew cab to be the manufacturer’s standard steel and/or fiberglass, equipped

with one piece tilt hood and fenders.

TO:
8.5 Cab: The crew cab to be the manufacturer’s standard steel, aluminum, and/or fiberglass,

equipped with one piece tilt hood and fenders.

FROM:
8.10.7 A 7 way trailer connection plug to be provided for the body company to be installed in

the rear of the service body assembly (next to hitch). Shall be ABS compliant plug Cole
Hersee 12081 or equal.

TO:
8.10.7 A 7 way trailer connection plug to be provided for the body company to be installed in

the rear of the service body assembly (next to hitch). Shall be ABS compliant plug Cole
Hersee 12080 or equal.

FROM: '

9.0  SPECIFICATIONS — UTILITY BODY
General: These specifications described a standard heavy duty utility body with top
enclosure and rear doors. The bidder shall attach a copy of shop drawings detailing the
construction, material, dimensions, and mounting of the body being bid.

TO:

9.0  SPECIFICATIONS — UTILITY BODY
General: These specifications described a heavy duty utility body with top enclosure and
rear doors. The bidder shall attach a copy of shop drawings detailing the construction,
material, dimensions, and mounting of the body being bid.

FROM:
9.1  Body overall weight: 3000 1bs. approximate

TO:
9.1  Body overall weight: 3400 Ibs.




707EC022 Addendum #1

FROM: :
9.3.3 Doors to be double panel (20 gauge minimum) with slam action type locks keyed alike,

with chains on (curb side) horizontal doors to hold level for work table.

TO:
9.3.3 Doors to be double panel (20 gauge minimum) with slam action type locks keyed alike,
with chains or vinyl coated aircraft cables on (curb side) horizontal doors to hold level for

work table.

i

FROM:
9.3.8 Bumper shall be dual wheel type safety step bumper of heavy steel treadplate, with

combination pintle-ball hitch rated at 2,000 Ib. tongue weight and 12,000 1b. trailer
weight. Height of ball above ground 24 inch maximum. The bumper design should
provide a step full width of the body no more than 24 inches from the ground. Ball to be

2 inches in diameter.

TO:

9.3.8 Bumper shall be dual wheel type safety step bumper with recess for pintle ball hitch of
heavy steel treadplate, with combination pintle-ball hitch rated at 2,000 Ib. tongue weight
and 12,000 1b. trailer weight. Height of ball above ground 24 inch maximum. The
bumper design should provide a step full width of the body no more than 24 inches from
the ground. Ball to be 2 inches in diameter.

FROM:
9.3.14 Heavy duty ladder racks with adjustable slides front and rear of body to be provided and

installed. The height of the ladder racks above the bed floor to be 69 inches.

TO:
9.3.14 Heavy duty ladder racks with adjustable slides front and rear of body to be provided and

installed on top of the bed. The height of the ladder racks above the bed floor to be 69
inches.

FROM:
9.3.23 Service body should be painted Federal Standard White 595A (No. 17875).

TO:
9.3.23 Service body should be painted white to match truck chassis including inside

compartments and inside enclosed cargo area.




707EC022 Addendum #1

FROM:
9.3.24 Undercoating: There shall be a complete coat of petroleum base undercoating material
sprayed, under pressure, on complete underside of the chassis frame and body sections.

TO:
9.3.24 Undercoating: There shall be a complete coat of petroleum base undercoating material

sprayed, under pressure, on complete underside of the body sections.




ADDENDUM #1
707EC022

OPEN END CONTRACT

25,950 LB. GVW CAB AND CHASSIS/UTILITY BED

CHANGES TO BIDDER’S EVALUATION REPORT:

FROM:
CHANGE IN SPEC TITLE
25.950# GVW CAB AND CHASSIS/UTILITY BED

TO:
CHANGE IN SPEC TITLE
26,000 LB. GVW CAB AND CHASSIS/UTILITY BED

X1.0 NO CHANGE REQUIRED

X8.1 NO CHANGE REQUIRED
GVW Plate Rating: Lbs.

FROM:
X85 Cab: Is the crew cab the manufacturer’s standard steel and/or fiberglass, equipped with

one picce tilt hood and fenders YES NO

TO:
X85 Cab:Isthe crew cab the manufacturer’s standard steel, aluminum, and/or fiberglass,

equipped with one piece tilt hood and fenders YES NO

X8.10.7 NO CHANGE REQUIRED

Is a 7 way trailer connection plug provided for the body company to be installed in
the tear of service body assembly (next to hitch) YES NO

Is it ABS compliant YES NO Manufacturer & Part #




707EC022 Addendum #1

FROM:

X9.0

TO:
X9.0

X9.1

FROM:

X933

TO:
X833

SPECIFICATIONS — UTILITY SERVICE BODY

Manufacturer: Model:

Have you attached shop drawings? YES NO

SPECIFICATIONS — UTILITY SERVICE BODY

Manufacturer: Model:

Is it heavy duty? YES NO

Have you attached shop drawings? YES NO
NO CHANGE REQUIRED

Overall Body Weight: Lbs.

Are doors double panel with slam action type locks keyed alike?

YES NO
Gauge Are there chains on (curb side) horizontal doors to hold level for work
table? YES NO

Ate doors double panel with slam action type locks keyed alike?
YES NO

Gauge:

Are there chains or vinyl coated aircraft cables on (curb side) horizontal doors to hold
level for work table? YES NO




707EC022 Addendum #1

FROM:
X938

TO:
X9.3.8

FROM:
X9.3.14

TO:
X9.3.14

Is the bumper dual wheel type safety step bumper of heavy steel treadplate?

__YES_____NO
With combination pintle-ball hitch rated at 2, 000 1b. tongue Welght and 12,000 lb.
trailer weight? YES ~ NO
Height of ball above ground inch
Does the bumper design provide a step full width of body?
YES NO
Step inches from the ground. Ball diameter inches

Is the bumper dual wheel type safety step bumper with recess for pintle ball hitch of

heavy steel treadplate? __YES_____NO
With combination pintle ball hitch rated at 2,000 1b. tongue weight and 12,000.1b.
trailer weight? ___YES____NO
Height of bail above ground inch
Does the burﬁper design provide a step full width of body?

YES NO
Step inches from the grdund. Ball diameter inches

Are heavy duty ladder racks with adjustable slides front and rear of body provided
and installed? YES NO

Height of ladder racks above the bed floor mches

Are heavy duty ladder racks with adjustable slides front and rear of body provided
and installed on top of bed? YES NO

Height of ladder racks above the bed floor inches




707EC022 Addendum #1

FROM:
X8.3.23

TO:
X8.3.23

FROM:
X9.3.24

TO:
X9.3.24

Service Body paint:

Is service body painted white to match truck chassis including inside compartments
and inside enclosed cargo area? YES NO

Is the understructure completely undercoated? YES NO

Is the underside of body sections completely undercoated?
YES NO
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wv.35a STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Buyer: Page Req. or P.O. No.:

PURCHASING CONTINUATION SHEET | ;5 23 | 49 JO7EC022

Spending Unit:

Vendor

T

Requisition No.: 707EC022

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

T hereby acknowledge receipt of the following checked addendum(s) and
have made the necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specifications,

etc.

Addendum No.'s:

No. 1
No. 2
No. 3
No. 4
No. 5

T understand that failure to confirm the receipt of the addendum(s)

may be cause for rejection of bids.

Signature

Company

Date

EXHTBIT 10




